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From: ANTHONY GUGLIELMI (CMR)

To: Klein, Betsy; USSSMEDIAINQUIRY
Subject: Re: Commander Biden biting incident
Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 1:51:50 PM
Betsy,

Yesterday around 8pm, a Secret Service Uniformed Division police officer came in contact with
a First Family pet and was bitten. The officer was treated by medical personnel on complex
and | am not aware of any hospitalization.

Anthony Guglielmi
Chief of Communications
United States Secret Service

oo

@SecretService | @SecretSvcSpox

www.secretservice.gov

From: Klein, Betsy [{SHiSHI c~n.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 10:51 AM
To: USSSMEDIAINQUIRY <USSSMedialnquiry@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Commander Biden biting incident

Some people who received this message don't often get email from -@cnn.com. Learn why this is
Important

Good morning,

Checking to see if you are able to confirm that a uniformed female USSS officer was
hospitalized for a biting incident with Commander Biden last night. Do you have any
additional details on the incident you can share, how the officer is doing, the extent of her
injuries, or any other context we should have?

Many thanks,
Betsy Klein
CNN
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